

ATTORNEY AT LAW, PARTNER
FREJ CAMPEN WOLTERS

SILKEBORG



(+45) 69 13 71 06

T

(+45) 20 54 21 23

M

FCW@NJORDLAW.COM

@



PROFILE

Frej Campen Wolthers specialises in real estate, focusing in particular on commercial and residential lease law. Frej Campen Wolthers handles all aspects of landlord and tenant law and advises, among other things, on the drafting and conclusion of leases, notices of rent increases and rent disputes as well as negotiations relating to the assignment of leases.

Moreover, Frej Campen Wolthers regularly conducts court proceedings relating to landlord and tenant law and other issues.

EXPERIENCE

2022 -	NJORD Law Firm, Attorney of Law/Partner
2021-2022	CLEMENS Law Firm, Senior Attorney at Law
2019-2021	NJORD Law Firm, Senior Attorney at Law
2016-2019	CLEMENS Law Firm, Attorney at Law
2013-2016	Gorrissen Federspiel, Assistant Attorney and Attorney at Law
2015	Bang & Olufsen, external legal counsel (posting)
2012-2013	Smith Knudsen Law Firm, Assistant Attorney

EDUCATION

2012	Master of Law from the University of Aarhus
------	---

LANGUAGES

Danish and English.